
From: Parsons, Andrew [GRO]
Sent: Wed 17/12/2014 3:35:57 PM (UTC)
To: Rodric Williams [GRO]
Subject: FW: Remote Access [BD-4A.FID20472253]
Attachment: 141217 _DOC_28614498(2)_Horizon data (JD) v3.docx

FYI

Andrew Parsons
Managing Associate

Bond Dickinson

Direct: [GRO]
Mobile: [GRO]
Fax: [GRO]

Follow Bond Dickinson:



www.bonddickinson.com

From: Mark Underwood [GRO]mailto:[GRO]
Sent: 17 December 2014 10:10
To: Davidson James
Cc: Godeseth Torstein; Newsome Pete; Parsons, Andrew
Subject: RE: Remote Access

Hi Pete,

In James absence, would you be able to take a look at the attached document please? Thank you for the responses provided to date, they are very useful.

However, as you know this paper is attempting to put an absolute end to Second Sight's claims of Remote Access. I have thus, attempted to place myself in their shoes and ask further questions to the responses provided (included as comments marked "FJ").

If you were able to provide answers to these it would be greatly appreciated. I appreciate this is incredibly tedious for all parties involved – for which I apologise.

Mark

From: Davidson James [GRO]
Sent: 08 December 2014 16:00
To: Mark Underwood [GRO]
Cc: Godeseth Torstein; Newsome Pete
Subject: RE: Remote Access

Mark,

Please see our comments / edits on the document enclosed. I am out of the office from tomorrow for a week so can pick up on queries when I get back. If they are more urgent, Pete can help in the meantime.

Regards,

James Davidson

Post Office

Fujitsu

Lovelace Road, Bracknell, RG12 8SN

Mob: GRO

Email: GRO

Web: <http://uk.fujitsu.com>



Fujitsu is proud to partner with [Shelter](#), the housing and homeless charity

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with [FT.com](#)



Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

From: Mark Underwood GRO

Sent: 08 December 2014 10:19

To: Davidson James

Subject: Remote Access

Hi James,

Just a quick note to check how we are getting on with regards to the Remote Access papers I sent across. Do you know when you may be able to send this back etc?

Many thanks

mark

Mark Underwood

Initial Complaint and Mediation Scheme

GRO

GRO

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ.

Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited, from Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, or from Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, together "Fujitsu".

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free.

Fujitsu Services Limited, registered in England No 96056, registered office 22 Baker Street, London W1U 3BW.

Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, registered in England No 03808613, registered office 22 Baker Street, London W1U 3BW.

PFU Imaging Solutions Europe Limited, registered in England No 1578652, registered office Hayes Park Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE.

Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, registered in England No 2548187, registered office Solihull Parkway, Birmingham Business Park, Birmingham, B37 7YU.

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ.

Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email?

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and protected by law. rodric.williams **GRO** only is authorised to access this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not rodric.williams **GRO**, please notify andrew.parsons **GRO** as soon as possible and delete any copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it.

This email is sent for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered office is St Ann's Wharf, 112 Quayside, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE1 3DX, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627.

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.